ZAMBOANGA DEL SUR Il ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
(ZAMSURECO i)
Pangi, Ipil, Zamboanga Sibugay
Tel No. (062) 333-24-416

ZAMSURECO 2 Pre-procurement Bidding and Awards Committee

(ZPBAC)
SUPPLIMENTAL/ BID BULLETIN
TO: INTERESTED BIDDERS
SUBJECT: RE-SCHEDULE OF OPENING OF B!DS
FOR: :
ITB NO. 2018-02
FROM: ZPBAC COMMITTEE
DATE: November 07, 2018

In view of the Publication made for Procurement of Labor and Services under ITB
2018-02 SEP Lot 1-2 (Name of the Project) in the News Paper of General
Circulation from The Philippine Daily Inquirer (PDI)/October 30, 2018 (Date of
Publication), the ZPBAC hereby resolved in its meeting held on November 7,
2018 to issue a Bid Bulletin purposely to give apple time to the prospective
bidders in the delivery period due to the congested ports where the delivery of
materials considering the peak season of December and concentration of
projects due for completion implemented by the National Electrification
Administration (NEA) supervised electric cooperative in the neighboring areas
and its consequential imminent delay in the required delivery period of Forty
Five (45) Days.

Thus, in its meeting conducted with the above subject, the committee hereby
reset its schedule for the opening of bids scheduled in November 16, 2018 at
2:00PM Board to November 27, 2018 at 2:00 PM Board Room.

Please feel free to contract the ZPBAC Secretariat for any queries on this respect.

For your Guidance and adherence.

ENGR. HERMAN B. AGPAWA JR.
OIC-Generpl Manager




